
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
10/10/2016 

 
TO: Panos Linos, Chance Seger, Ethan Miller, Rosa Florence, Micah Brame 
FROM: Nate Dodge 
SUBJECT: Status report for week 10/10/2016 

 
I. RED FLAGS: ​none 

 
II. ISSUES: ​none 

 
III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

 
10/5/2016 
● Ethan met with Jacob Scheib via video conference and got the credentials for 

the database. Working on setting it up on 10/11/2016. 
 

10/5/2016 
● Received more information from Dr. Pangan. Info is posted in google drive. 

Planning on meeting with her every Wednesday at 1:00pm. 
 

 
IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK: 

 
● Update EPICS page with brain trivia and link google drive page with the 

rest of our team info to the page- Nate 
● Figure out what minigames are going to be on the app - Chance 
● Write a minigame - Micah 
● Figure out when we can meet with Dr. Pangan on a more regular and 

consistent basis - Rosa 
● Need to create drawings of what each screen will look like on the app - 

Team 
● Set up the database - Ethan 

 


